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MEMORANDUM NO. _ ~—

Series of 2025
TO: All Concerned

RE: Designation as Unit Heads under the Office of the Vice President for
Planning and Development (OVPPD)

FROM: DR. QOSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: January 13, 2025

By virtue of the authority vested in me by the VSU Board of Regents and as recommended by
the Vice President for Planning and Development, you are hereby designated as Unit Heads
under the Office of the Vice President for Planning and Development (OVPPD) effective
immediately until December 31, 2025 or unless sooner revoked or terminated by appropriate

authorities. i
¥
Name
1. Dr. Christopher A. Llones Head, Research & Data Analysis
2. Engr. Arnel B. Diendo Head, Private-Public Partnership Office
3. Mr. Jay Bansale Head, Continuing Professional Development Office
4. Dr. Glenn G. Pajares 0IC Head, Foresight & Sustainable Futures
5. Mr. Toni Marc L. Dargantes | OIC Head, Land Use Development & Infrastructure
Planning (the OIC Head will be replaced upon hiring of
Planning Officer)

For your information and guidance.
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